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From: Mark Hill

Sent: 27 March 2017 09:36

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0033/CVC - Condition 73 Woodland Management Scheme
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From: Mark Antcliff
Sent: 24 March 2017 13:00

To: Mark Hill

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0033/CVC - Condition 73 Woodland Management Scheme

Mark

Condition 72 relates to highways work so | don't think that covers all the retained woodland pertinent to
phase 27

Although | haven't scrutinised the Tree Protection Plan and the Arboricultural Method Statement in
sufficient detail to be able to confirm it meets our requirements. | can say that it appears that sufficient
protective fencing is proposed on the plan to exclude activity in the retained woodlands. Therefore | would
advise that providing the applicant can confirm that the paragraph below is revised to relate to Condition 70
as well, condition 73 could be partially discharged (with caveats) as you suggest.

Mark
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From: Mark Antcliff | K |
Sent: 24 March 2017 11:07 —— Y

To: Mark Hill
Subject: RE: NYM/2017/0033/CVC - Condition 73 Woodland Management Scheme

Mark
The relevant section from the woodland management scheme Para 3 is:

Retained woodland areas would be protected in accordance with BS5837:2012 Trees in Relation to
Design, Demolition and Construction and in accordance with measures, agreed in writing with the
NYMNPA, as required under Condition 72 of the planning permission.

Do they mean condition 707

Mark

From: Mark Hill

Sent: 24 March 2017 10:40
To: Mark Antcliff

Subject: Fwd: NYM/2017/0033/CVC - Condition 73 Woodland Management Scheme

Mark do you have enough info for the site preparation phase (suitably caveated ) or not ?
Mark




Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Robert Staniland

Date: 24/03/2017 10:20 (GMT+00:00)

To: Mark Hill B

Cec: Aisling Kelly i . William Woods

Mark Anteliff )

Subject: NYM/2017/0033/CVC - Condition 73 Woodland Management Scheme

Mark,

Following the advice of Mark Antcliff to William Woods, Sirius Minerals is seeking to amend its request for full
discharge of Condition NYM73 under NYM/2017/0033/CVC to a limited and partial discharge associated with the
Phase 2 Site Preparation Works only.

Additional information pertaining to Condition NYM73 will be agreed with the Authority ahead of resubmission for
full discharge, in due course.

Please can you confirm that this request is acceptable? If you require any further information or to have this
request submitted in a different format, please let me know.

Best regards,
Rob.

Robhert Staniland
Environment Manager

Sirius Minerals Plc
A: 7-10 Manor Court | Manor Garth | Scarborough | YO11 3TU

www.siriusminerals.com
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